Advocating for Palestine



A collective effort of the **Advocating for Palestine Team** and supporters of Palestine from around the world

Advocating for Palestine (English)

First Edition, January 22, 2024

This document is the product of collaboration between the **Advocating for Palestine** team and supporters of Palestine from around the world.

Ownership of this content belongs to Advocating for Palestine. This content may be disseminated, copied, or transmitted, in whole or in part, in any format, without profit or change to the text, for the sole purpose of supporting the freedom of Palestine and her people.

Any comments regarding the content of this book should be addressed to: advocatingforpalestine@gmail.com



Table of Contents

Introduction: Guide Purpose		5
1.	Rules for Effective Communication	5
2.	Important Terminology	7
3.	Most famous current claims and their counter-arguments	8
"It sta	arted on October 7 th "	8
"Isra	el-Hamas War"	8
"Isra	el has the right to Self Defense" Argument	10
Palestinians DO have the right to self-defense		10
Bring back our hostages "Bring them home now"		11
The infamous "Human Shield" Argument		11
"Safe	e Zones"	12
Anti-Semitism		13
The '	"Who is Indigenous?" argument	14
"The	only democracy in the Middle East"	14
Some examples of Apartheid laws in Israel		14
4.	Some lesser-known facts about Israel	16
5.	going, don't give up!	18

For inquiries or suggestions, please reach out to us at:

Introduction: Guide Purpose

Amidst persisting narratives and disinformation, this booklet serves as a dedicated guide to dismantling Israeli propaganda. As we feel committed to providing **facts** and advocating for **justice**, this document aims to equip readers with the knowledge and tools necessary to challenge misconceptions.

This booklet outlines effective communication strategies, encouraging advocates to remain **calm**, **factual**, and persistent in pursuing justice. By dissecting key terminologies and addressing prominent claims with clear counterarguments, we aim to provide a comprehensive resource on **historical** events, propaganda **tactics**, and **misconceptions** for those dedicated to dismantling false narratives and fostering accurate understanding.

Armed with this knowledge, we invite you to **engage** in conversations, challenge indoctrinated beliefs, and actively contribute to a more truthful representation of the harrowing reality faced **daily** by Palestinians. <u>International Law</u> states that the <u>occupying power</u> is **obliged** to comply with its human rights obligations in occupied territories and respect people placed under its effective control due to the occupation, including, but not limited to, the human rights granted under the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

1. Rules for Effective Communication

Express Empathy: Adopt a compassionate tone, acknowledging the value of all human lives. Recall the harmonious coexistence among Palestinians of different diverse religions before the era of Western colonization of Palestine.

Peace and Justice Advocacy: Emphasize that we are advocating for peace, justice, and a commitment to securing fundamental human rights for the Palestinian people, including, but not limited to:

- <u>Right to Self-Determination</u>: Palestinians all over Palestine face limitations on their ability to exercise self-determination and pursue their economic, social, and cultural development.
- Protection Against Land Theft and Illegal Settlements: The Israeli Occupation Forces (IOF) unabashedly executes the theft of the Palestinians' land and the audacious establishment of illegal settlements, egregiously infringing upon their property rights and drastically compromising their living conditions. According to International Law, The Israeli Settlement violates Article 49 of The Fourth Geneva Convention and breaches international declarations.
- <u>**Right of Free Movement:**</u> Israel restricts the freedom of movement for Palestinians in the West Bank through the implementation of a system



that includes permanent, temporary, and random staffed checkpoints, as well as the West Bank Barrier. Additionally, the Israeli occupation prohibits Palestinians from using certain roads. Throughout the West Bank, there are numerous military checkpoints and blockades, totaling 645 in 2023, according to the UN.

- <u>Access to Resources</u>: The Israeli occupation, through land confiscation and settlements, has severely curtailed Palestinian access to water and other resources on their own land. Furthermore, over 620,000 Palestinians residing in marginalized communities in the West Bank are either disconnected from piped water services or receive inadequate water supply, exacerbating their challenges, <u>UNICEF</u>.
- **<u>Right of Return:</u>** Palestinian refugees, whom the IOF forcibly

dispossessed since 1948, and their descendants are **deprived** of their right to return to their homes. According to Article 13 (2) of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, everyone has the right to leave any country, including his own, and to return to his country.

- Living Conditions: The Israeli occupation ruthlessly devastates the living conditions of Palestinians, wielding a siege, inflicting economic hardships, perpetuating soaring <u>unemployment rates</u>, and imposing severe restrictions on building and infrastructure development.
- <u>Access to Education and Healthcare</u>: The Israeli occupation actively undermines Palestinians' access to education and healthcare by enforcing harsh restrictions on the movement of people and goods. This deliberate interference exacerbates the challenges they encounter in securing essential services.

State Facts: Strengthen our message by providing factual information backed by statistics and numbers from reliable sources.

Keep Calm and Consistent: It is crucial to remain calm. Let's refrain from raising our voices or adopting an aggressive tone.

Be Patient: While you might have answered a claim a thousand times before, remember that *every person is a new person who still believes their claim.* Approach each response with the same energy and commitment as if addressing it for the first time. Consistency in tone and demeanor contributes to more effective communication.

A Better Future for All: Emphasize our (The Palestinians') determination to eradicate Apartheid, Ethnic Cleansing, and Illegal Settlements. To also champion Palestinian human rights. This vision encapsulates our unified aspiration for a future characterized by justice, equality, and dignity for everyone.



2. Important Terminology

Precise language is fundamental, especially with decades of the media's narrative manipulation. Israel strategically uses words to shape what people think. Being careful with language is **essential** for having practical, well-informed conversations.

It's not just a "conflict" — it's occupation and settler colonization.

• It's Occupation and Settler Colonisation; it's not a "Conflict."

The story of Palestine is a clear case of **occupation** and **settler colonization**. Framing the situation as a conflict and claiming it is "too complex for the regular person to understand or judge" is deceptive and misleading. Israelis themselves acknowledge this; for instance, check out this insightful perspective of Israeli historian Ilan Pappé on how Israel manipulates the narrative:

"The story of Palestine is simply a story of colonialism and dispossession; however, with the help of its allies, Israel has manufactured a multilayered explanation that is so complex that only Israel can understand it. Any interference from the outside world is immediately labeled by Israel as naïve or, at worst, Anti-semitic."

This strategy makes the regular person feel too ignorant to understand the entire situation. For example, everyone believes that all refugees have the right to return to their homes, but when it comes to Palestine, these are *"special refugees, created under special circumstances."*

At its core, Israel is a Western colony, a fact that forms the basis for both the British endorsement of the declaration of the state of Israel and the unwavering support of the United States. Thus, on several occasions, Biden stated, "If there were no Israel, the United States would have to invent one to protect its interests in the region."

• Aggression/Genocide: Instead of calling it war, call it what it is and use Aggression, Genocide, Ethnic Cleansing, or Land theft. For it to be considered a war, there must be an opposing power with a clear

structure, not an army against armed resistance. Let alone the fact that it's one of the strongest armies operating against innocent civilians.

 Concentration Camp: Gaza is <u>rot</u> a country. It is a strip of land that meets all the criteria of a "concentration camp," housing over 2.3 million Palestinians, with half of them being children under the age of 18. Gaza is also not "Free"; it has been under a complete blockade and control by Israel, which is what Nazis did to their <u>concentration camps</u> too.



 Illegal Settlements: Settlers in the West Bank and around the Gaza Strip are not "civilians". Most of them are armed groups that fall under the management of the IOF, living in illegal colonial settlements that violate international law.

According to the Geneva Conventions IV, Article 49(6) (1949), "It is illegal to colonize occupied land or transfer non-indigenous population to that land."

 Apartheid and Ethnic Cleansing: Israel is not a democracy; it actively operates as an apartheid state, practicing discrimination primarily based on ethnicity and secondarily on religion. This discrimination extends to Christians and even to Jews who speak out against apartheid and Zionism.

3. Most famous current claims and their counter-arguments

"It started on October 7th"

October 7th was **not** an isolated incident; framing it this way, along with **consistently** refusing to present any context, is misleading and deceptive:

- Gaza has been under **siege** since 2007, with everything coming in and out controlled entirely by Israel. Without provocation, Israel carried out bombings approximately once every two years.
- The Israeli army and illegal settler colonies occupy the West Bank.
- Israel is breaking more than 45 resolutions by the United Nations. Israel has been condemned by UNHRC more than the rest of the world combined. With the protection of the USA and the continuing use of the "Veto", it was never held accountable. For the record, the USA has vetoed UN Security Council resolutions on Israel a total of 46 times.
- Israel has been illegally occupying and controlling Palestinian lands for decades.

"Israel-Hamas <u>Wa</u>r"

It's <u>NOT</u> a war with no equal power; it's Genocide.

• Hamas is not a country; Hamas – an acronym for Harakat al-Muqawama

al-Islamiya (Islamic Resistance Movement) – translates to zeal.

It emerged as the leading political force in Gaza in 1987 during the first Intifada – the peaceful mass uprising against Israeli land expropriation and settlements. It has a presence in the occupied West Bank as well, along with other Palestinian resistance movements.



• Who is under constant attack in Gaza? the 2.3 million unarmed innocent civilians who are being attacked, killed, and ethnically cleansed by the Israeli occupation forces.

When dealing with a school shooting, you won't ask the police forces to bomb the entire school to eliminate the shooter. Instead, you make all the necessary procedures to protect the whole school's students, teachers, and staff. However, IOF ignores these obligations and executes mass shootings and bombardments against civilians, journalists, and doctors while constantly targeting schools, hospitals, food storages, and religious/sacred places (i.e., mosques and churches).

- Gaza is not a country: It is a strip of land that meets all the criteria of a "concentration camp" housing over 2.3 million Palestinians, half of whom are children.
- Gazans have no Army: no military, air force, navy, or any of Israel's defense systems like the Iron Dome. Gazans also **do not** have nuclear weapons, unlike Israel, which possesses all of these capabilities.
- It is a Genocide: Leading scholars and UN experts have asserted that the current events constitute genocide. Numerous Israeli politicians openly have called for a second 'Nakba' and expressed their genocidal intent: to wipe off the Palestinians' entire gene pool, to flatten Gaza to the ground, with some suggesting bombing it with nuclear bombs and turning it into a parking lot. More details here. They even cited holy verses from the bible, "the Old Testament," declaring a "Holy War" and the incitement of killing every man, woman, child, or animal in Gaza.

"Now go, attack the Amalekites and totally destroy all that belongs to them. Do not spare them; put to death men and women, children and infants, cattle and sheep, camels and donkeys."

Netanyahu, October 2023, citing from 1 Samuel 15:3.

The intent is also evident in the use of powerful weaponry, including internationally forbidden weapons, with indiscriminate impacts, resulting in a colossal death toll. Along with the intentional destruction of life-sustaining infrastructure.

• **Dehumanization:** Israeli officials have publicly used terms such as "Human Animals, Savages who deserve no water, food, or electricity, and Children of the Dark".

To directly quote Netanyahu:

"This is a war between the children of light and the children of darkness."



9

This is **identical** to <u>Nazi propaganda tactics</u>, where particular ethnic groups were consistently labeled as Untermenschen (**subhuman**) to justify their **genocide**.

• War CrimeS: Israel has directly targeted hospitals, schools, apartment buildings, churches, mosques, UN buildings, and nearly all the infrastructure of Gaza. It also targeted Journalists, health workers, and ambulances.

As a result, this led to a massive humanitarian crisis. In the first 49 days of the Israeli aggression, over 20,031 Palestinians have lost their lives, including more than 8,176 children and 4,112 women. The number of injuries has exceeded 36,350 with over 75% of them being children and women. Additionally, thousands of individuals were still trapped under the rubble of fallen buildings. With 99.5% being civilians, the Israeli Army's **accuracy rate is only 0.05%**. According to international law, Israel's actions are deemed war crimes.

Please check the latest numbers, as they change every minute.

 Anti-Semitism: The West seems to forget that Palestinians are Semites too deliberately. Those who voice opposition to the ongoing tragedy and call for a ceasefire MUST NOT be unjustly branded as "anti-semites." Instead, they are individuals asserting their humanity, unwilling to stand idly by as innocent children fall victim to a massacre. It is entirely legitimate to criticize any state and resist its genocidal policies.

"Israel has the right to Self Defense" Argument

No, in the case of the October 7th Events, it doesn't

• <u>According to International Law</u>, you **don't** have the right to <u>self-defense</u> if you are an occupying force and attacked from a territory you occupy.

However,

Palestinians DO have the right to self-defense

- UNGA Resolutions 3314 (1974) and 37/43 (1982) affirm the "inalienable right" of the Palestinian people "and all peoples under foreign and colonial domination" to self-determination. They also reaffirm the legitimacy of "the struggle for liberation from colonial and foreign domination and foreign occupation by all available means, including armed struggle".
- <u>In short:</u> Palestinians have the right to self-defense and resist occupation, including armed resistance; this is granted to them by international law.



Bring back our hostages "Bring them home now"

- **Israel rejected** every suggested hostage deal during the first 47 days of the aggression on Gaza until they finally accepted a deal due to the immense pressure on them from the international community and the Israeli people.
- As of November 20^{th,} 2023, more than <u>8,600 Palestinian hostages</u> are currently being held by IOF, including hundreds of women and <u>children</u>. Since 2015, The number of **child** prisoners has reached *more* than **10,000**.
- Up until November 20^{th,} 2023, there were more than 200 Palestinian boys and girls under the age of 18 in occupation prisons, with a significant number being subjected to *administrative detention* lasting for years now. Reports of how the Palestinian hostages are tortured are *horrific*.
- Up until November 20^{th,} 2023, more than 60 Israeli hostages have been **killed by Israeli airstrikes** on Gaza. Israel is **persistently** bombing Gaza non-stop, knowing its hostages are held there. The actions of the Israeli government clearly indicate they do not care about the hostages.
- We are all for freeing the hostages, ALL of the hostages. The 240 Israelis, along with the Palestinian hostages held in the West Bank, and the 2.3 million Gazans who have been held hostage for 17 years.

The infamous "Human Shield" Argument

<u>Claim:</u> Hamas uses hospitals/homes and people as human shields.

- There is no proof for this claim, but even if there were, that's still an **illegitimate justification**. According to international law, it's still a **war crime** to bomb civilian areas, churches, and healthcare facilities. Not to mention the trillions of dollars of foreign aid and funds invested in *high-intelligence* technology Israel possesses. As of *October 19th, 2023*, the U.S. alone has publicly disclosed that it has provided Israel with over \$317 billion in military funds since its founding in 1948. Can they not afford a specialized commando unit instead of carpet bombing 2.3 million civilians, collectively punishing them?
- If Hamas were hiding in Sourasky Hospital in Tel Aviv, would the Israeli government bomb it? Would Israel follow the same approach they are following in Gaza?
- Repeated Rejected International Inspection Requests: Since these claims have circulated in the media, the government in Gaza has called multiple times on internationally recognized committees to come to inspect the hospitals in Gaza, a request which Israel rejects every time.

Fact: Israel Uses Human Shields all the time.

• If you accept **Israel's definition** of a human shield, then you must admit that **Israel is using Human Shields**. Armed Israeli soldiers and military bases are nestled in densely populated **residential** areas. Israeli army broadcasts from



a residential apartment tower. The IOF's "Israeli Occupation Forces" main headquarters is in the middle of a residential sector of Tel Aviv and a major shopping center. Is anyone holding Israel accountable for using human shields?

- International laws of war aim to set a fair standard applicable to all sides. However, Israel and the United States believe these rules only apply to their enemies and can be adjusted as per their interests. This raises concerns about fairness and consistency in applying humanitarian laws. Both nations have been criticized for interpreting these rules in a self-serving manner, undermining fairness and equality.
- In practice, Israel exploits the "Human Shield" defense to justify the killing of civilian casualties resulting from their bombings. Conversely, when Hamas defends Gaza against Israeli attacks, targeting army and military locations, Hamas's defense is swiftly labeled a war crime. This highlights a significant disparity in the application and perception of international humanitarian standards, particularly evident in media discourse.

Check the Basic rules of international humanitarian law in armed conflicts here

"Safe Zones"

"Israel has asked everyone to move south for their safety"

• There Are No Safe Areas: It doesn't take much research to find out that there is no safe space in Gaza. Although they did ask them to move south, they bombed them on the way, and they bombed them in the south, too. You can find enough evidence online of that; a quick search of "Khan Younis" bombing, a densely populated area in the south, along with many other southern areas, will demonstrate the lack of "safety" in the south.

According to <u>Occupation and international humanitarian law</u>, one of the most important principles governing occupation is: "*the Collective or individual forcible transfers of population from and within the occupied territory are prohibited.*"

 Define Safe?: Gaza, a 365 km squared strip, has 2.3 million people who are being pushed by the Israeli occupation to fit into less than 40% of what's already one of the most densely populated places on earth, with no water, food, medical supplies, fuel, or electricity.

<u>Check this report on the status quo and conditions in Gaza for more information</u>



Anti-Semitism

Palestinians are Semites: What is "Anti-Semitism?"

- Anti-Semitism means prejudice against or hatred of "Semite," people who speak Semitic languages such as Hebrew, <u>Arabic</u>, and several other ancient languages in the east Mediterranean area. The West and Israel deliberately seem to ignore the fact that Palestinians are also Semites. That the incitement of violence and hatred against them is anti-semitic too.
- **Zionism** is characterized as being inherently **antisemitic**; the assertion is that not only is **anti-Zionism** not synonymous with **anti-semitism**, but **Zionism** itself is, at its core, **anti-semitic**.

This might sound crazy, but it's true. *Look it up*. Zionism is a **political** philosophy that was first created in the 1600s by anti-Semitic Christians who believed Jews from all over the world should be **expelled** and gathered in **one** place.

Centuries later, Theodor Herzl, an **atheist**, adopted Zionism as he saw it serving **his** interests. The plan was to find a "suitable country" to colonize, and several countries were suggested: Uganda, Argentina, Cyprus, and Madagascar. But with Jews' rejection and with the support of Western politicians, Zionism secured their interests in the resources of the Middle East, thus Palestine.

- The exploitation of Anti-Semitism: Hundreds of thousands of Jews worldwide have expressed their opposition to the Zionist manipulation of anti-semitism as a shield to silence critics of Israel's terrorist actions. Jewish communities globally have strongly condemned this tactic, deeming it offensive to Holocaust victims. They have actively protested against Israel's acts of terrorism in the name of Judaism, emphasizing slogans like "Not in our name" and "Never again for anyone."
- Legitimate Criticism: People worldwide who speak against genocide and demand a ceasefire are not to be **unjustly** labeled as "anti-semites." They are individuals expressing their humanity, refusing to stay silent in the face of a massacre targeting innocent children. Legitimate criticism of any state and opposition to genocidal policies are valid expressions of concern.
- "Free Palestine" or "From the River to the Sea" are rallying cries voiced by Palestinians, pro-Palestinians, and humanitarian advocates who protest and advocate for the liberation of Palestine from Israeli occupation, seeking to decolonize the region. It is essential to clarify that the slogan **does not** advocate for violence against Jews or support any form of Jewish genocide, as erroneously propagated by some media sources. It is crucial to recognize the distinction between Judaism as a religion, Zionism as a political movement, and Israel as an apartheid-occupying state. Jews are not the sole

representatives of Israel, and the call for a free Palestine is **rooted in a desire for justice**, human rights, and an end to the occupation.

The "Who is Indigenous?" argument

Most Israelis are not indigenous to the land:

- Judaism is NOT an ethnicity: Judaism is a religion. Scientifically speaking, there is no such thing as "Jewish ethnicity". Jews can belong to ANY ethnicity. To hide this, it is illegal to get a DNA test in Israel without a court order.
- 3% Palestinian Jews: in 1878, 3% was the percentage of indigenous Palestinian Jews in Palestine before the British mandate initiated the mass immigration of settlers from Europe and later from other areas around the world.

Palestinians are indigenous:

 Scientific evidence has established that Palestinians are indigenous to the eastern Mediterranean area, prominently carrying the DNA of Canaanites. Despite the biblical claims that an ancient war wiped out the group, scientific evidence has debunked those claims. Compared to modern-day people, the DNA extracted from ancient sites shows that the Canaanites managed to leave a long line of descendants.

Check this article on the Mystery of Canaanites

"The only democracy in the Middle East"

Did you mean an Apartheid State?

Israel promotes itself in the West as the **only** democracy in the Middle East. However, upon examination, this claim quickly evaporates. The Israeli law effectively **discriminates** against Palestinian citizens, violating their rights to equality, family life, dignity, and liberty.

Apartheid Definition: The International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid defines "the crime of apartheid" as *"inhuman acts committed to establish and maintain domination by one racial group of persons over any other racial group of persons and systematically oppressing them"* (Art. 2 of Apartheid Convention).

Some examples of Apartheid laws in Israel

The Absentees' Property Law in 1950:

This law allows Israel to take over the properties <u>forcibly</u> left by Palestinian refugees who were **expelled** during the ethnic cleansing of



14

1948 "Nakba". Israel prevents the right of refugees to **return** to their land. There are nearly **7 million Palestinian refugees** around the world today, still denied their visitation rights, access, or ownership of their originally confiscated lands or Palestinian citizenship.

Palestinian land confiscation:

Land Acquisition for Public Purposes Ordinance – Amendment No. 10 (2010). Israel's Finance Minister **is allowed to confiscate** land for "public purposes". The state uses this law **extensively**, along with other laws, to confiscate Palestinian-owned land in Israel.

Birthright Citizenship:

Israel grants Jews from any ethnicity worldwide a birthright to immigrate and become citizens. Remember that **Jewish/ Judaism is not an ethnicity** but a religion **of many** nationalities.

So you could be a New Yorker of Dutch descent, for example, having no genetic or ethnic connections to the Middle East, but the law still applies to you.

Israel **does not** provide the same rights to Palestinians, including refugees who've been previously **ethnically cleansed** from their homes.

Other examples, in brief:

- **Denial of Freedom of Movement:** Mostly affecting Palestinians in Palestinian lands: the West Bank and Gaza.
- Violence and Unlawful Practices: Murder, torture, and imprisonment of thousands of Palestinians, *many under the age of 18*, leading to severe physical and psychological deprivation.
- Persecution for Political Beliefs: Targeting anyone opposing apartheid.
- Identity-Based Deprivation: Systematic violation of human rights based on Palestinian identity.
- Ethnic-Based Legal Systems: Separate systems in Israel based on ethnicity.
- Administrative Detention: Indefinite imprisonment of Palestinians, including many Children, without a fair process or even trial in most cases.
- Violence Against Farmers: Attacks and murders in the West Bank, collected harvest stolen by force of armed settlers.
- **Fishing Restrictions:** fishing in Gaza is permitted up to six nautical miles (11 km).
- Control over Rainwater: Prohibited for Palestinians to collect rainwater!

For more info about the apartheid, check out reports from <u>Amnesty</u>, <u>Btselem</u>, and <u>Human Rights Watch</u>.



4. Some lesser-known facts about Israel

The Skin & Organs Theft Scandal

- Skin Bank: Israel has the largest skin bank in the world, exceeding the American bank established 40 years earlier despite Israel's much smaller population, and although the vast majority of Israelis DO NOT donate due to religious beliefs. Israel acquired its world record by stealing skin and organs from Palestinians <u>without consent</u>.
- It's very TRUE: Several investigations, including one by journalist <u>Donald Boström</u> in 2001, have provided conclusive evidence. In a 2009 documentary, the former director of the Israeli Institute of Forensic Medicine, Yehuda Hiss, <u>confirmed the theft of organs from</u> <u>Palestinians' bodies</u>. He stated, "We took corneas, skin, heart valves, and bones... Almost everything was done unofficially without permission from the families."
- Check the following **keywords** by clicking on them for more information on the topic:
 - Israel admits to organ theft
 - Ethical concerns on organ consent
 - Organs without consent

Necroviolence:

- meaning: "Violence performed and produced through the specific treatment of corpses that are perceived to be offensive, sacrilegious, or inhumane."
- Israel also kidnaps, imprisons, and desecrates the bodies of deceased Palestinians, many of whom are children—those directly killed by Israel and those who die due to torture. The deceased are kept in prisons, in refrigerators, until they complete their sentence, or indefinitely, serving as a form of psychological torture for the families. Additionally, Israel often harvests their organs without the families' consent.

But why does Israel do that?

- In the eyes of the colonizer—Israel—the body is not seen as an individual but as a representation of the entire colonized group: all Palestinians. These bodies are subjected to punishment, often merely for their existence. Israel's practice of necroviolence serves as confirmation that Zionist colonialism persists beyond death.
- <u>The Cemeteries of Numbers</u>: The concept of "ambiguous loss," signifying the lack of certainty and closure for families, is vividly illustrated in the existence of the Cemetery of Numbers. Here, mass



graves of Palestinian martyrs are found, identified only by a numbered metal plate above each grave.

The Birth Control Scandal

 Forced birth control on Ethiopian Jews: After social workers noticed a significant drop in birth rates among the Jewish Ethiopian community in Israel, an investigation revealed that thousands of Ethiopian women were given the birth control injection 'Depo-Provera' <u>without</u> <u>Consent.</u>

When questioning why only Ethiopian women are receiving Depo-Provera, Israeli health authorities claimed the injections are a <u>'cultural preference,'</u> although in Ethiopian culture, 'to have lots of children is to be rich.'

Dr. Mushira Aboodia, a gynecologist at Jerusalem's Hadassah Medical Centre, stated that most Ethiopian women she had met **received** Depo-Provera injections and added, '*Although* **no one** *in Israel will admit or take responsibility.*'

Check the following keywords by clicking on them for more information on the topic:

-<u>C ontraceptive without consent</u>

- Birth control Shots

Discrimination against Falasha African communities is evident in many forms, such as the 1996 riot in Israel when it was discovered that the Israeli health ministry **destroyed** all stacks of **blood** donated by Ethiopians. The government then responded that it was done for **fear** of "HIV contamination."

Check this article on racism against Ethiopian Jews

<u>Migration of Pedophiles:</u> Numerous numbers of convicted child molesters are *escaping prosecution* by *migrating to Israel*, in an exploitation of the Law of Return, whereby any Jewish person can move to Israel and automatically gain citizenship. **Convicted pedophiles** are given the chance to move to Israel instead of facing legal consequences.



5. going, don't give up!

In the face of oppressive media restrictions, a monumental transformation is underway in the narrative, marking a decisive shift. Your voice is not only breaking through but also echoing alongside countless others across the globe. Together, we are triumphing in the media battle, unveiling the truth and illuminating the harsh realities of Palestinian oppression.

Every post and every share is a force multiplier in this surge of awareness and empathy. Let's persist in amplifying the voices of the oppressed, for it is within our collective dedication that we find the power to shape a future founded on justice and equality. Your contribution matters; together, we pave the way for a world that embraces truth, understanding, and compassion.

END OF BOOKLET

